



MEMORANDUM

City of Venice

City Manager's Office

TO: Mayor & City Council

THROUGH: N/A

FROM: Edward F. Lavalley, City Manager

DATE: August 18, 2021

COUNCIL APPROVAL: No

MEETING DATE: August 24, 2021

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Keep Venice Beautiful and Eco-Friendly

SUBJECT: Venezia Park Improvements

Background: For a brief review of the steps and costs associated with the Venezia Park Improvement Project, attached is documentation from City staff and County representatives. As noted, the project costs vary from the original projections for engineering design (phase 1) and construction (phase 2). The variances are partially attributable to increased supply chain costs impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic and some efficiencies gained during the engineering and design phase. As noted, County officials systems provided systematic oversight and approval of the various steps in the process.

Requested Action: N/A

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: N/A

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Venezia Park Improvement Project Documentation

Cc: N/A